10.

11.

12.

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING
LAKE MURRAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL’S DOCKSIDE THEATRE
JANUARY 14, 2019
Call to order at 6:00 p.m.
Approval of the agenda
Enter executive session to consider the following:
a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)
Call to order at 7:00 p.m.
Welcoming remarks

Invocation — Nikki Gardner, Board of Trustees

Pledge of Allegiance — Claire Antley, fourth grade student at Lake Murray
Elementary School

School Board Spotlight
Approval of the minutes of the December 10, 2018 board meeting

Welcome and brief overview of Lake Murray Elementary School by Kelly Reese,
Principal

Superintendent’s Report

Public participation®

www.lexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road * Irmo, South Carolina 29063 ¢ (803) 476-8000



ACTION AGENDA

13.  Action as Necessary or Appropriate on Matters Discussed in Executive Session

14.  Second and final reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy IC
“School Year” (Exhibit B)

15.  Second and final reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy IHBA
“Special Education/Programs for Disabled Students” and new policy IHBA-E
“Delegation of Rights to Make Educational Decisions” (Exhibit C)

16.  First reading approval of proposed new board policy JFABF “Students in Foster
Care” (Exhibit D)

17.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy JH-R “Student
Absences and Excuses” (Exhibit E)

18.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy JICG “Tobacco Use
by Students” (Exhibit F)

19.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to board policy ADC “Tobacco-Free
Workplace and Schools” (Exhibit G)

20.  Approval of proposed calendar 2019-2020 (Exhibit H)

21.  Enrollment Freeze (Phase Il)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

22. Locally Designed Subject Area Course Application: Band with Physical
Education (Exhibit 1)

23.  2019-2020 Capital Budget (Exhibit J)

24. 2019-2020 Board Meeting Schedule (Exhibit K)

25. Adjourn



INFORMATION AGENDA

26. The next board meeting will be January 28, 2019 at Dutch Fork Middle School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation. We respectfully ask that
you adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. Your comments should be limited to three minutes.

Questions asked during public participation will be handled in accordance with board
policy BEDH.






C| G| G| HI|H L | W
AlTA|A|A U] O]|H
SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE TIN|R| M| T}|V I
OF E, T| D M|C|E]|T
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES S| TIN{O|H L E
E | N I E
Meeting of December 10, 2018 R D] S S
O | S
N
1. M. Cates S. Hammond X X X i X X XX
Approve the agenda
2. M.White S. Hutchison X1 X i X X1 XX X
Enter executive session to consider the following : a)
selected employment items (Exhibit A) ; b) receipt of legal
advice regarding a proposed contract for design services
for a new elementary school (Exhibit B) ; ¢) receipt of legal
advice regarding a proposed contract for construction
manager at risk services for a new elementary school
(Exhibit C) ; d) receipt of legal advice regarding the
issuance and sale of general obligation bonds (Exhibit D) ;
and e) receipt of legal advice regarding personnel matters
and potential litigation
3. M. Hutchison S. Hammond X X i X X X XX
Approve the minutes of the November 19, 2018 board
meeting
4. M. Hutchison S. Cates
Return to executive session
X1 X X i X X XX
M. Cates S. Hammond
Amend to move Office of Instruction #1. Health Science
Partnership at irmo High School to the top of item #12 and
then recess after that
X1 X I X 1 X X1 X X
8. Vote on original motion
5. M. Hutchison S. Hammond X1 X i X i X1 X XX
in consideration of the time in the late evening and the
weather that we do items 12, 13, 14 and 21 tonight and
hold the other items on the agenda for our next meeting
6. M. Hutchison S. Cates X X XX XXX
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of December 10, 2018

uom4>0

—A—H4Z>0

AMZOAT>» 60

OZ0=ZE>» T

Z0wWw—ITOHCI

md—I3

woomrm<Or

7. M. Hammond

S. Hutchison

| move that we conditionally sustain the suspension and
recommendation of termination of a professional
employee, subject to the employee’s rights to a hearing
regarding the suspension and recommendation of
termination, consistent with State law

x

M. Cates S. Hutchison

| hereby move that the Board approve the execution of a
contract for Design Services for a new elementary school
to be located at Amicks Ferry Road with Quackenbush
Architects. Quackenbush was the highest ranked
proposer for the solicitation and the Administration has
recommended a proposed contract which has been
negotiated with that firm for the services needed. This
proposed contract has been solicited and negotiated in
accordance with the applicable Board policy and the
District’'s procurement code

This motion authorizes the Superintendent to confirm the
acceptability of all contract terms with the District's
counsel and or return the matter to the agenda for a
special called meeting for further approval if necessary
and move forward with the design of the school

M. Hammond S. Loveless

Amend to delay vote until we have directed the
Superintendent to explore the possibility to build this much
needed elementary school on the already purchased site
of Derrick’s Pond because it is a much safer site and is
where the extended growth is located

Vote on original motion

No

No

No

No

No

No | X

M.  White S. Cates

| hereby move that the Board approve the execution of a
contract for Construction Manager at Risk Services for a
new elementary school to be located on Amicks Ferry

No

No | X

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N = No
X =Yes
R = Recuse




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of December 10, 2018

OmMm—=A>0
442> 0O
IAmMmZ2030>»0
UZ0o0EZE>rx
ZO0OwW—-—TOHCI
nooomrm<QOr
mad—Is

Road with Contract Construction, Inc. Contract
Construction was the highest ranked proposer for the
solicitation and the Administration has recommended a
proposed contract which has been negotiated with that
firm for the services needed. These services have been
procured as the result of a competitive solicitation process
in accord with the District's procurement code. We are
advised that having the Construction Manager at Risk
work in concert with our selected design professional will
benefit both the district in reducing the cost of the project
and improving the outcome of the school.

This motion is to authorize the Superintendent to confirm
the acceptability of all contract terms with the District's
counsel and either execute the contract and move forward
with the development and construction of the new
elementary school or return the matter to the agenda for a
special called meeting for further approval

10.

M. Cates S. Hutchison

| move that we adopt the Resolution in Exhibit D
authorizing the issuance of not exceeding 30 million
dollars of general obligation bonds of the school district

1.

M. Hutchison S. White

Adjourn at 10:36 p.m.

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N = No

X =Yes

R = Recuse




Exhibit B










Legal references:

A. S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:
1. Section 59-1-370 - Closing of educational institutions on general election day.
2. Section 59-1-425 - School terms, school days, make-up days.
3. Section 59-19-90(12) - General powers and duties of board; establish an annual calendar.

B. State Board of Education Regulations:
1. R43-234 - Defined program, grades 9-12.

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Exhibit C
















Exhibit D








































Exhibit E



















« documentation of referrals to appropriate service providers and, if available,
alternative school and community-based programs

+ actions to be taken by intervention team members

« actions to be taken in the event unlawful absences and/or excessive tardiness
continue

« signature of parent/legal guardian and student or evidence that attempts were
made to include them

» documentation of involvement of team members

« guidelines for making revisions to the plan
School officials may utilize a team intervention approach to include representatives from
social services, community mental health, substance abuse and prevention, and other

persons deemed appropriate in formulating the AlPs.

Referrals and judicial intervention

The district will not refer a child age 6 to 17 years to the family court to be placed on an
order to attend school prior to the written intervention plan being completed by the
school with the parent/legal guardian and student. The district will not use a consent
order from any local school or district as an intervention plan.

Refusal by the parent/legal guardian to cooperate with school AIP planning can result in
a referral of the student to family court and the filing of educational neglect against the
parent/legal guardian with social services in accordance with law.

The district will inform the parent/legal guardian and/or the student of their right to have
legal representation and their right to a trial at this time.

If the situation continues to where the student is classified as a habitual truant, school
officials may file a petition for a school attendance order. Once a school attendance
order has been issued by the family court and the student continues to accumulate
absences to the point of becoming a chronic truant, school officials may refer the case
back to family court. The school and district will exhaust all reasonable alternatives prior
to petitioning the family court to hold the student and/or parent/legal guardian in
contempt of court.

Transfer to another school/

If a student transfers to another public school in the state, the district will forward the
student's intervention plan to the receiving school.



Approval of absences in excess of 10 days

After 10 lawful or unlawful absences or a combination thereof, the principal of the school
will approve or disapprove each succeeding absence.

Furthermore, in order to more fully clarify unusual or unexpected mitigating
circumstances, each school principal should evaluate individually and may approve the
following lawful absence situations.

= family educational trips

* community and church related performing groups

* organized competitive events or related activities
Make-up work
Districts should allow students whose excessive absences are approved to make up
work missed. Examples of make-up work opportunities may include after-school and/or
weekend make-up programs and extended-year programs.
All make-up time and work must be completed within 10 days from the last day of the
course. The board or its designee may extend the time for completion of the
requirements due to extenuating circumstances as prescribed by state board of
education guidelines.
School principals will exert every realistic effort to provide assurance that this regulation
is adhered to in a fair and consistent manner. Principals will place special emphasis on

coordinating implementation affecting students within the same family.

Issued 8/4/86; Revised 9/8/97, 10/26/09

School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties



Exhibit F
















Exhibit G



















Exhibit H







Exhibit |







Innovative Approaches: ] ocally Designed Subject
Area Course Application

2018-19

State Accountability
Office of Federal and State Accountability
South Carolina Department of Education
1429 Senate Street, Room 501
Columbia, South Carolina 29201



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF FEDERAL AND STATE ACCOUNTABILITY

LOCALLY DESIGNED SUBJECT AREA COURSE APPLICATION
(Core Graduation Credit)

State Board of Education Regulation 43-234 allows schools with grades 912 tc award credit for a
locally designed subject area course if the course is aligned with current state academic standards for
the particular subject area and approved by the local board of trustees. The course will then be
reviewed for approval by State Superintendent of Education.

South Carolina Department of Education (SCDE) approval is not required for locally designed
courses for which students receive clective college preparatory credit ag long as the courses are
approved by the local board of trustees.

If honers credit is needed for any locally designed elective course, follow the Honors
Framework Appendix A.

Email the completed Locally Designed Subject Area Cource Application to Nicole Ivery at
nivery@ed.sc.gov. Call her at (803) 734-6268 for questions or concerms,

An approved application is valid for three years unless new standards are written in the subject
area. In such a case, another application must be completed and submitted to the SCDE,

SCDE Assigned Course Code: (SCDE use only)

Date Submitted:

District: - Sehool District Five, of Letington % il

APPLICATION PREPARED AND SUBMITTED BY? v Cﬁ@(/‘-ﬂ'{'\\ég

Michae! Gulignp
Position: thief Tnshructional 0f.er

Mailing Address: 1020 Duteh %dfi— M?‘IVWLO? 5C 29067

Phone Number, including area

code: C‘E’){DB) 4‘7@”8{26
E-mail address: mg\lﬁ“ﬁﬁ@@ gﬁ%fmd/lg OV9

Name:

\wasg




L.ocALLY DESIGNED SURIECT ArEs CoUrsE FOR CORE CREDIT

Name of Course:

Band with Physical Education

Subject Area:

Instrumental Music
Physical Education

Length of Course: L] semester Year

Grade Level(s): 9-12 — Course to be taken one time only.
Course Beginning Dates 8/21/2019 (Tentative)

Course Ending Dates 6/4/2020 (Tentative)

Course Credit to be Awarded: Eﬁ} one unit 7 one-haif unit

School(s) Where Course Wil Be
Impl

Chapin High School

_TEACHER OF THE LOCALLY Desienen COUursE*

Teacher’s Name:

Kevin Hebert

South Caroling Certification
Identification (CID) Number:

289717

List all area(s) of
certification/endorsement that
appear on the certification:

54 — Music Ed. — ] nstrumental

List any specific experience(s) or
training(s) the teacher may have in
this area of study:

Band Director — Marching Band




OCALLY DESIGNED SumiEcT ArEs COURSE FOR CoRE CREDIT

Name of Course:

Band with Physical Education

Subject Area: Instrumental Music
Physical Education
Length of Course: [ semester @ Year
Grade Level(s): 9-12 ~ Course to be taken one time only.

Course Beginning Date:

8/21/2019 ( Tentative)

Course Ending Date:

6/472020 {Tentative)

Course Credit to be Awarded:

@@m it one-half wmnit

School(s) Where Course Will Be
Implemented:

Dutch Fork High School

CHER OF THE LOCALLY DESIGNED Coursg®

Teacher's Name:

Jeremy Ley

South Carolina Certification
Identification (CID) Numbers

275717

List all area(s) of
certification/endorsement that
appear on the certification:

54 — Music Ed. - Instramental

List any specific experience(s) or
training(s) the teacher may have fn
this area of study:

Band Director - Marching Band




\LLY DESIGNED SUBJECT AREA Coursk For Corg, CREDIT

Name of Course:

Band with Physical Education

Subject Area: Instrumental Music
Physical Education
Length of Course: Semester E{%ﬂ Year
Grade Level(s): 9-12 — Course to be taken one time only.

Course Beginning Date:

8/21/2019 (Tentative)

Course Ending Date:

6/4/2020 (Tentative)

Course Credit to be Awarded:

oms it @ one-half wnfit

School(s) Where Course Will Be
Implemented:

Irmo High School

EACHER OF THE LOCALLY DESIGNED Coursg*

Teacher's Name:

Roger Simpson

South Carolina Certification
Identification (CID) Number:

218578

List all area(s) of
certification/endorsement that
appear on the certification:

54 — Music Ed. - Instrumental

List any specific experience(s) or
training(s) the teacher may have in
this area of study:

Band Director — Marching Band




Exhibit J







Exhibit K







	1-14-19 Agenda
	Board Packet 1-14-19

